
Q&A - RFP # 01 2022-0112 WTYS 
 

 
1. There is no page limit specified for the Service Strategy section.  Please confirm there is 

no limit for this section.  Confirmed 
 

2. In what section should the required attachments fall?  Is it permissible to add an extra 
section for Requirement Attachments as Item #7? Are you asking to add it in or would 
you like us to? If you are adding, that is perfectly fine.  
 

3. Does the Board accept additional attachments, such as letters for support?  If so, do 
these count toward the page limits as specified? We will accept those and, no, they will 
not count.  
 

4. What is the Board’s current policy for per person maximum of dollars to be expended 
for training under the Youth welfare transition dollars?  We haven’t set a limit.  During 
the last SYP, I think we spent between $1200-$1500 per.  Our ITA cap for WT has been 
set at $3500.  
 

5. What is the expectation of the Board for the number of youth to be served through June 
30, 2022? We don’t have an expectation – this is a new program for us and we will look 
to responders for numbers they expect to serve. 
 

6. The RFP states a period of performance beginning “mid-February, 2022 through June 30, 
2022” Please confirm the stated maximum contract value of $500,000 is intended to 
support a 4.5 month program. Yes, that is our intention. At this late stage in the game, 
we would even consider awarding to multiple providers.  
 

7. Of the maximum amount specified, $500,000, how much of these funds should be 
considered pass-through training and support dollars versus operating? Our CFO would 
like for you to provide this information.  If this is not the response you are looking for, 
please let us know.   
 

8. Is this service currently provided as funded through WT dollars? No 
a. If so, who is the provider, their current staffing structure and contract value? 

N/A 
b. If so, and a new provider is awarded, what is the expected transition period to a 

new provider? N/A 
 

9.  There is no page limit specified for the Service Strategy section.  Please confirm there is 
no limit for this section.  Confirmed 
 



10. In what section should the required attachments fall?  Is it permissible to add an extra 
section for Requirement Attachments as Item #7? Are you asking to add it in or would 
you like us to? If you are adding, that is perfectly fine.  
 

11. Does the Board accept additional attachments, such as letters for support?  If so, do 
these count toward the page limits as specified? We will accept those and, no, they will 
not count.  
 

12. What is the Board’s current policy for per person maximum of dollars to be expended 
for training under the Youth welfare transition dollars?  We haven’t set a limit.  During 
the last SYP, I think we spent between $1200-$1500 per.  Our ITA cap for WT has been 
set at $3500.  
 

13. What is the expectation of the Board for the number of youth to be served through June 
30, 2022? We don’t have an expectation – this is a new program for us and we will look 
to responders for numbers they expect to serve. 
 

14. The RFP states a period of performance beginning “mid-February, 2022 through June 30, 
2022”  Please confirm the stated maximum contract value of $500,000 is intended to 
support a 4.5 month program. Yes, that is our intention. At this late stage in the game, 
we would even consider awarding to multiple providers.  
 

15. Of the maximum amount specified, $500,000, how much of these funds should be 
considered pass-through training and support dollars versus operating? Our CFO would 
like for you to provide this information.  If this is not the response you are looking for, 
please let us know.   
 

16. Is this service currently provided as funded through WT dollars? No 
a. If so, who is the provider, their current staffing structure and contract value? 

N/A 
b. If so, and a new provider is awarded, what is the expected transition period to a 

new provider? N/A 
 

17. Is the $500K operating revenue amount for the 4.5 month contract period from 
February through June? Yes 
 

18. What is the annual operating revenue for the potential renewal years? This is a pilot 
program so I have no response for this question.  All grants are based upon available 
funding.  We normally don’t know how much funding we will receive until April or May.  
 

19. Are there any requirements or regulations regarding dual enrollment with WIOA 
services? For this current project, we anticipate using only WT funds.  
 



20. What is the anticipated service level for the 4.5 month contract period? If you are asking 
how many customers you will be expected to enroll and complete, we are depending on 
the responses from our proposers to advise what they can accomplish for that amount 
of funding.  
 

21. What is the anticipated service level for potential 12 month renewal years? Again, since 
this is a new pilot program, I wouldn’t be able to answer that until after getting 
completion numbers for this current RFP.  
 

22. Will any carryover participants be enrolled upon contract execution in mid-February? If 
so, how may carryover youth are anticipated? N/A – this is a new pilot so no carryover 
or other information available.  
 
 

 


